THOS. H. TAYLOR & CO.,
Manufacturers and Dealers in
FLOUR & FEED.
ALSO ALL KINDS OF
WOOLEN GOODS,
Custom Carding, Fulling, Spinning,
Dyeing, Cloth Dressing, &c.
CITY MILLS,
CHATHAM, C.W.
FLOUR and FEED STORE opposite the Market.
RICHARD FARRELL,
DEALER IN
LEATHER, LASTS,
AND
FINDINGS.
ALSO
BOOTS & SHOES
OF HIS OWN MANUFACTURE,
KING STREET,
CHATHAM, C.W.

RANKIN HOUSE,
KING STREET,
CHATHAM, C.W.,
DAVID WALKER, PROPRIETOR,
CANADA BOOT AND SHOE STORE,
SIGN OF THE GOLDEN BOOT,
KING ST., CHATHAM.
The Best and Most Extensive Stock of Boots and Shoes in the Town.
A. YOUNG & CO.
KENT MARBLE WORKS.
E. HURNS,
MANUFACTURER OF
TOMBS, MANTLES AND MONUMENTS,
Next door west of Downie, Ronald & Co.'s Hardware Store, King Street, Chatham, C.W.
ALL ORDERS PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO.
FABER’S HOTEL!
FIFTH STREET,
IN REAR OF POST OFFICE,
CHATHAM, C. W.
ENGLISH, FRANCOIS, AND DEUTSCHE, SPOKEN BY THE PROPRIETOR,
MICHAEL FABER.
GOOD STABLING & ATTENTIVE HOSTLER IN ATTENDANCE.
THE BAR IS SUPPLIED WITH THE BEST
WINES AND LIQUORS.
CHARGES MODERATE. GIVE US A CALL AND JUDGE
FOR YOURSELVES.

CROWE’S
BILLIARD ROOM,
4 DOORS WEST OF THE RANKIN HOUSE,
KING STREET, CHATHAM, C. W.

JAMES E. CROWE, - - Proprietor.

This Establishment is provided with the Celebrated
J. W. SHARPE’S Improved Tables, and is well
Lighted and Ventilated.

KENT MILLS,
ROBERT LOWE, Prop.,
Commission Merchant.
DEALER IN
BARLEY, CORN,
And all kinds of GRAIN.

FLOUR STORE
IN CONNECTION WITH THE MILLS,
King Street, Chatham.
C. W.

RUTLEY HOUSE,
(Late North American Hotel.)
THAMES ST.,
CHATHAM NORTH.

T. R. G. RUTLEY - - Proprietor.
This House is pleasantly situated, and near the
business part of the Town.

SAMPLE ROOMS FOR COMMERCIAL TRAVELLERS.
GOOD STABLING AND ATTENTIVE HOSTLER.
THE TABLE AND BAR WELL SUPPLIED.
(Chatham Bridge Tolls refunded. —)

14
J. & W. McKEOUGH,
IRON MERCHANTS.

IMPORTERS OF
BRITISH & FOREIGN HARDWARE;
STEEL, NAILS, GLASS, PAINTS, OILS, &c., &c.

ALSO, MANUFACTURERS OF
OIL WELL TUBING,
COPPER, TIN, AND SHEET IRON, STOVES,
AND HOLLOW WARES,
CHATHAM, C. W.

JOHN MORRISH,
POST OFFICE BOOK STORE,
CHATHAM.

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL
BOOKSELLER AND STATIONER.

IMPORTER OF WALL PAPERS & WINDOW SHADES.

A Full Assortment of Everything in the Line Always kept up.

COUNTRY MERCHANTS SUPPLIED AT LOWEST PRICES.

CHEAP CASH STORE.

EDWARD FOUNTAIN,

DEALER IN
Groceries, Provisions, Boots & Shoes,
FRUITS & CONFECTIONERY, CROCKERY, EARTHENWARE, &c.,
CORNER KING & FOURTH STS., CHATHAM, C.W.
& CASH PAID FOR COUNTRY PRODUCE.

CHATHAM
MACHINE WORKS.

HYSLOP & RONALD,
Machinists, Founders, &c.,
CHATHAM, C. W.

Portable & Stationary Steam Engines
And all descriptions of Machinery.

REAPING AND MOWING MACHINES,
J. SMITH & SON,

1866.

Manufacturers of

LEATHER FLY NETS
FOR HORSES.

KING ST., CHATHAM, C.W.

JOHN SMITH,
Manufacturer of & Wholesale & Retail Dealer in

LEATHER, FINDINGS,
HIDES, &c.

THE CELEBRATED
RUSSELL'S
GOLD AND SILVER WATCHES,
SOLD BY
J. MARQUAND,
KING STREET, CHATHAM.

ALSO,
Clocks of Every Description, Fine Gold Jewelry, Spectacles
to Suit all Ages, Silver and Plated Ware, &c., &c.

CHATHAM CLOTHING HALL.

THOMAS STONE,
DEALER IN

DRY GOODS, CLOTHING,
GROCERIES, &c.

CHATHAM, C. W.
TOWN OF CHATHAM.

D. & H. LAMONT,
DEALERS IN
**DRY GOODS.**
Ready-made Clothing,
BOOTS, SHOES & GENERAL OUT-FITTING.

Cash paid for all kinds of Farm Produce.

**KING ST., COR. SIXTH,**
CHATHAM, C.W.

GEORGE TURNBULL,
**MERCHANT TAILOR,**
**KING STREET,**
CHATHAM, C.W.

G. T. has always on hand a fine assortment of

Broadcloths, Cashmeres,
VESTINGS, &c.

M’NAUGHTON’S HOTEL,

CHATHAM NORTH,

P. E. M’KERRALL, PROPRIETOR.

THOS. M’CROSSAN,
DEALER IN
**DRY GOODS, READY MADE CLOTHING,**
CLOTHS, TRIMMINGS, MILLINERY, CLOAK MAKING, &c.

**ALSO, GROCERIES, BOOTS AND SHOES.**
I sell the best of goods, have but one price, and
NO GOODS MISREPRESENTED.

MONTREAL HOUSE, KING STREET, CHATHAM:

RIVER THAMES HOTEL,
IGNACE STAMMELEN, PROPRIETOR.
KING STREET, CHATHAM, C.W.

This House is located in the business portion of the Town. Good stabling and
attentive hostlers.

FRANCIS JAQUES.
Saddle and Harness Maker,
KING ST., CHATHAM, C.W.

A large assortment of saddles, bridles, whips, &c., always on hand at lowest cost. Repairing
mostly executed.

S. G. M’GUILY, M.D.,
OCULIST, CHEMIST & DRUGGIST,
PRACTICAL OPERATOR ON THE EYE.

All diseases of the eye treated on scientific principles.
TOWN OF CHATHAM.

"The Chatham Banner."
ONE OF THE LARGEST PAPERS IN CANADA,
Is Published every
THURSDAY MORNING,
In time for the earliest Mails,
AT $1.50 PER ANNUM.

ADVERTISING!
Having a large circulation in the County, the "Banner" is one of the best Advertising mediums in the country.

PRICES MUCH LOWER THAN USUAL!

JOB PRINTING!
We are prepared to attend to all Orders for
JOB PRINTING
promptly.

Our Prices are lower than those of any other Office
West of Toronto.

CALL AND SEE SPECIMENS.

J. R. GEMMILL.

Chatham, 1866.

TOWN OF CHATHAM.

CHATHAM
LIVERY STABLE.

ISRAEL EVANS, - - - Proprietor,
KING ST., CHATHAM, C. W.

Horses and Vehicles to hire at all hours day and night. Hunting parties and excursionists requiring conveyances for any length of time will find this establishment accommodating and reasonable in its charges. Steady horses and careful drivers.

ROBERT WORTLEY,
DEALER IN
GROCERIES AND PROVISIONS,
KING STREET, NEAR RANKIN HOUSE,
CHATHAM, C. W.

A choice stock of Family Groceries and Country Produce continually coming in. We sell as low as any other house in Chatham.

J. W. TAYLOR,
Barber and Hairdresser,
KING STREET, NEAR RANKIN HOUSE.
CHATHAM, C. W.

SHAMPOOING AND EASY SHAVING.
1867. TOWN OF CHATHAM.

CHATHAM AGRICULTURAL STORE
JAMES SOUTAR & CO.

PROPRIETORS.

DEALERS IN ALL KINDS OF

AGRICULTURAL MACHINES & IMPLEMENTS;
STOVES, COAL, PLASTER, WATER LIME,
FIELD, GARDEN AND FLOWER SEEDS,
FRUIT AND ORNAMENTAL TREES, &c.

PATENT RIGHTS SOLD. NEW INVENTIONS INTRODUCED.

GENERAL Wholesalers FOR
L. & P. Sawyer's Prize Ball Ohio Reaper and Mower; Massey's Self Baker;
Noxon's Auburn Gold Medal Machine; Trials 1866, &c.

Always on hand, at makers' prices and terms, the leading and prize Implements.

THE MOST VARIED COLLECTION IN THE COUNTRY.

1867.

R. MORTON & CO.
IMPORTERS OF SHELF & HEAVY

HARDWARE.
SIGN OF THE "ANYIL dever.
KING STREET, CHATHAM.

GEORGE REEVES,
GENERAL BLACKSMITH,
And Manufacturer of all kinds of
EDGE TOOLS, AXES, &c.
JOBBER DONE ON SHORT NOTICE.
Shop on King Street, Chatham, C. W.

MELODEONS,
G. W. SCRIBNER,
ORYANS,
OF CHATHAM,

INVITES particular attention to his List of Prices for ORGANS
and MELODEONS, manufactured by him in CHATHAM, C. W.
A comparison of PRICES and QUALITY with Instruments of other
manufacture is invited.
MELODEONS from 4 Octaves. ORGANS from 4 Octaves.
" to 6 " " to 6 

& SEND FOR CATALOGUE.
" It is with great pleasure that we can recommend the above
Instruments.
St. John Hythermand,
Organist St. Peter's Church, Camden, C. W."

" I find none to equal yours.  Rev. W. W. Miller, C. W."
TOWN OF CHATHAM.

FARMER'S INN,
King Street, Opposite Market,
CHATHAM, C. W.
GEO. J. STURMAN, Proprietor.
Good Accommodation, Excellent Stabling, and Attentive Hostler.

CHOICE WINES AND LIQUORS.

BOLER & WATSON,
DEALERS IN
Groceries and Provisions, Fruits and Confectionery,
Corner King & Wellington Sts.,
CHATHAM, C. W.
GIVE US A CALL.

THE CHATHAM DRUG STORE,
Sign of the Golden Mortar,
KING STREET,
CHATHAM, C. W.
JAMES A. ROLLS, M. D., Proprietor.
Dr. Rolls keeps constantly on hand as complete a stock as is kept in any store
West of Toronto, consisting of Pure Drugs and Chemicals, Oils, Paints, Varnishes,
Dye Stuffs, Perfumery, Brushes, Combs, Lamps and Lamp Furniture, Kerosine Oil,
&c., &c., &c.

J. W. SPARKS,
WATCHMAKER AND JEWELER,
KING STREET, CHATHAM, C. W.
All repairs promptly executed. Spectacles to suit all sights.
Plated Ware, &c.

R. O. SMITH,
CABINET MAKER,
UNDETTAKER, &c.,
KING STREET, CHATHAM, C. W.
All Orders promptly attended to.
Charges moderate.

M'CREA & ROBINSON,
BARRISTERS, &c.
CHATHAM, C. W.
HON. WALTER M'CREA.
EDWARD ROBINSON,

GEMMELL & YOUNG,
CARRIAGE & WAGGON MAKERS,
AND GENERAL BLACKSMITHS,
Cor. William and Wellington Sts.
CHATHAM, O. W.

All work of the best materials, and warranted. Repairs neatly executed. Orders
promptly attended to.
TOWN OF CHATHAM.

J. HYSLOP,
GENERAL DRY GOODS,
BROAD-CLOTHS, DESK-SKINS, TWEEDES, &c.

Ready-Made Clothing, Men's and Boys' Hats and Caps, Factory and White Cotton, Striped Shirtings, Damos, Plain and Fancy Flannels,
DRESS GOODS OF EVERY DESCRIPTION.


Next Door to A. B. McIntosh's and directly opposite Dr. Roll's Drug Store.

R. CUDMORE,
AUCTIONEER, COMMISSION MERCHANT, &c.
Sales in Town and Country promptly attended to.
Cash Advanced on Goods intended either for Public or Private Sale.
OFFICE, MARKET SQUARE,
CHATHAM, C. W.

GEO. WINTER,
DEALER IN
HATS, CAPS, AND FURS,
Gents' Neck Ties, Collars, &c.,
KING STREET,
SIGN of the BIG HAT,
CHATHAM, C. W.

THOMAS NICHOL,
GUN SMITH,
King Street, opposite Market,
CHATHAM, C. W.

A LARGE ASSORTMENT OF
Guns, Pistols, Ammunition and Sporting Apparatus,
ALWAYS ON HAND.

TOWN OF CHATHAM.

CHATHAM PUMP FACTORY,
SMALL & QUIRK,
Manufacture their
SUPERIOR WOODEN PUMPS,
Warranted not to Freeze. Prices reasonable, and Satisfaction Guaranteed. Also still manufacturing the Celebrated
"LITTLE GIANT" STRAW CUTTERS,
Which have given such Good Satisfaction, and are acknowledged to be the best Straw Cutter now in use. Intending Purchasers are invited to call and examine for themselves.

Orders by Mail or otherwise, Promptly Attended to.
Wellington Street, near Hadley's Planing Mill.

DRUGS! DRUGS!!
C. A. BARTLIFF,
DEALER IN
DRUGS, MEDICINES, CHEMICALS, DYESTUFFS,
Shoulde Braes, Trusses, Supporters, Lamps, Coal Oil, Fancy and Toilet Articles, Sponges, Brushes, Hair Oil, Perfumery, &c., &c.

Physicians' Prescriptions carefully compounded. Drugs and Medicines warranted genuine, and of the best quality.
A large stock of Pure WINES AND LIQUORS, for Medicinal purposes, kept constantly on hand.

A. McDONnell,
PROVINCIAL LAND SURVEYOR, CIVIL ENGINEER,
Commissioner, Conveyancer,
MONEY AND REAL ESTATE BROKER,
CHATHAM & WINDSOR.

OFFICE in Chatham, 4 and 5 Ebert's Block: in Windsor, over Hoof's Store.
CHEAP STORE.

WILLIAM T. SHELDICK.
DEALER IN
GROCERIES AND PROVISIONS,
At very Low Prices. Also Choice Wines and Liquors.
CHATHAM, C.W.,
Directly opposite the Market. Give him a Trial.

J. C. BRIGHT, M.D.
CHATHAM,
DEALER IN ENGLISH, AMERICAN, AND GERMAN,
DRUGS, MEDICINES AND CHEMICALS,
Perfumery, Paints, Oils, Dye Stuffs, Glass, Brushes,
FANCY AND TOILET ARTICLES, &c.,
ALSO, A GENERAL ASSORTMENT OF
Popular Patent Medicines,
PHYSICIANS' PRESCRIPTIONS CAREFULLY COMPOUNDED.

W. W. WHITE,
RESIDENT BENTIST,
OFFICE, KING STREET, CHATHAM, C.W.

All Operations in every department of the Dental Profession carefully and skilfully performed, including all the different styles of Plate Work, viz., Gold and Silver Plate, Rubber and Gold combined, Vulcanized Rubber Base, &c., &c. Filling, Scaling, and Extracting operations performed with little or no pain to the patient. Chloroform, Ether, or Nitrous Oxide Gas used for the painless extraction of Teeth, if desired. Charge very low, and Terms easy.

Call and have your Teeth examined. It will cost you nothing for consultation.

WM. H. CARTER,
MANUFACTURER OF THE
IMPROVED SWINGING FARM AND COTTAGE GATE!
HANDSOME AND DURABLE,
Manufactured from the best material, and warranted to give satisfaction to the most fastidious.

Call and see his patterns.
CHATHAM, C.W.

TOWN OF CHATHAM.

THE BEST LOCAL PAPERS IN WESTERN CANADA.

The Chatham Tri-Weekly Planet
IS PUBLISHED BY
RUFUS STEPHENSON,
Editor and Proprietor.

AT HIS OFFICE, KING STREET, CHATHAM,

EVERY MONDAY, WEDNESDAY, AND FRIDAY.

Subscription price—$3 per annum in advance; $4 if not so paid. Delivered by carriers in town 12½ cents, payable every fortnight.

THE CHATHAM WEEKLY PLANET,
THE CHEAPEST, AND ONE OF THE
LARGEST, BEST & MOST POPULAR PAPERS
PRINTED IN WESTERN CANADA.

$1 50 per year in advance; $2 00 per year if not so paid.

The Weekly Planet contains a digest of European, Colonial, Foreign and Domestic News, together with the Latest Telegraphic Intelligence from all parts of the world; as also correct quotations respecting the British, United States and Canadian Markets, as well as interesting extracts upon Trade, Commerce, Manufactures, the leading topics of the day, and miscellaneous selections, both entertaining and instructive.

JOB PRINTING
Of all kinds executed with
NEATNESS AND DESPATCH.
And at REMARKABLY LOW RATES.
LIVERY & SALE STABLES.
G. S. ORR, & CO., - - Proprietors.

GOOD HORSES AND CARRIAGES KEPT FOR SALE OR HIRE.
JUST OPPOSITE THE RANKIN HOUSE,
KING STREET, CHATHAM.

WM. BERRY, & CO., MANUFACTURERS OF
CHAS. POWELL'S
When ordering, please state depth of Well. ALSO THE LATEST
IMPROVED CHURN AND SIFTER.
King Street,
CHATHAM, C. W.

TOWN OF CHATHAM.

LIVERV & SALE STABLES.
G. S. ORR, & CO., - - Proprietors.

GOOD HORSES AND CARRIAGES KEPT FOR SALE OR HIRE.
JUST OPPOSITE THE RANKIN HOUSE,
KING STREET, CHATHAM.

WM. BERRY, & CO., MANUFACTURERS OF
CHAS. POWELL'S
When ordering, please state depth of Well. ALSO THE LATEST
IMPROVED CHURN AND SIFTER.
King Street,
CHATHAM, C. W.

VILLAGE OF CLEARVILLE.

BUDIEND.
A post office of the Township of Harwich, County of Kent.
WARNER, ANN, P. M.

BUCKHORN.
A small post village on lot 8, of Talbot Road, in the Township of
Harwich, County of Kent, twelve miles from Chatham, and four from
Blenheim. The post office was established in 1850, Hugh McPherson,
post master. It contains a store and two hotels. Mails daily.
Population 50.
LEE, E. L., P. M.

CLEARVILLE.
A post village in the Township of Orford, situated on Lot 59, Tal-
bot St. road, distant about thirty miles from Chatham, and one mile
and a quarter from Lake Erie. The first settlers were Philip Bury,
Neil McFarlane and Benjamin Brown. The post office was estab-
lished in 1832. The village contains two hotels, two general stores,
one grist and one fulling mill, one blacksmith shop, and a good

BENTON, N. S., prop. Clearville
Inn
Bogart, J., miller and farmer
Bury, Philip, farmer
Bury, Wm., warehouseman
Canada House, H. S. Laird, prop.
Clairville Woolen & Grist Mills,
T. Bogart, prop.
Dalrymple, George, miller
Hanover Mills, woolen, carding
and grist, Taylor & Bogart (J.
T. Bogart & Thos. H. Taylor.)
Heyward, And., groceries, wines,
and liquors
Henry, Geo., farmer & dairymen
Laird, H. S., prop. Canada House
Landon, Chas., cabinet maker
McColium, Thos., com. merchant
McFarlane, Neil, blacksmith
Ridley, Thomas, farmer
Scott, John J. P., P. M., general
merchant
Smith, D., fancy stock breeder
Traughton, Wm., carter, Hanover
Mills
WATSON, H., teacher & grocer
Williamston, A. T., custom house
broker, A. Heyward

TOWN OF CHATHAM.

LIVERY & SALE STABLES.
G. S. ORR, & CO., - - Proprietors.

GOOD HORSES AND CARRIAGES KEPT FOR SALE OR HIRE.
JUST OPPOSITE THE RANKIN HOUSE,
KING STREET, CHATHAM.

WM. BERRY, & CO., MANUFACTURERS OF
CHAS. POWELL'S
When ordering, please state depth of Well. ALSO THE LATEST
IMPROVED CHURN AND SIFTER.
King Street,
CHATHAM, C. W.

VILLAGE OF CLEARVILLE.

BUDIEND.
A post office of the Township of Harwich, County of Kent.
WARNER, ANN, P. M.

BUCKHORN.
A small post village on lot 8, of Talbot Road, in the Township of
Harwich, County of Kent, twelve miles from Chatham, and four from
Blenheim. The post office was established in 1850, Hugh McPherson,
post master. It contains a store and two hotels. Mails daily.
Population 50.
LEE, E. L., P. M.

CLEARVILLE.
A post village in the Township of Orford, situated on Lot 59, Tal-
bot St. road, distant about thirty miles from Chatham, and one mile
and a quarter from Lake Erie. The first settlers were Philip Bury,
Neil McFarlane and Benjamin Brown. The post office was estab-
lished in 1832. The village contains two hotels, two general stores,
one grist and one fulling mill, one blacksmith shop, and a good

BENTON, N. S., prop. Clearville
Inn
Bogart, J., miller and farmer
Bury, Philip, farmer
Bury, Wm., warehouseman
Canada House, H. S. Laird, prop.
Clairville Woolen & Grist Mills,
T. Bogart, prop.
Dalrymple, George, miller
Hanover Mills, woolen, carding
and grist, Taylor & Bogart (J.
T. Bogart & Thos. H. Taylor.)
Heyward, And., groceries, wines,
and liquors
Henry, Geo., farmer & dairymen
Laird, H. S., prop. Canada House
Landon, Chas., cabinet maker
McColium, Thos., com. merchant
McFarlane, Neil, blacksmith
Ridley, Thomas, farmer
Scott, John J. P., P. M., general
merchant
Smith, D., fancy stock breeder
Traughton, Wm., carter, Hanover
Mills
WATSON, H., teacher & grocer
Williamston, A. T., custom house
broker, A. Heyward
VILLAGE OF DAWN MILLS.

CLEARVILLE INN,

N. S. BENTON. — — PROPRIETOR.

Good Accommodation for Travellers.

GOOD STABLING.

Wines, Liquors, and Cigars of the best brands, constantly on hand.

CLEARVILLE, C. W.

CROTON.

A post village, situated on Sydenham River, or Bear Creek, in the Gore of Camden, County of Kent. Distant from Chatham twenty miles, and from Thamesville station on the G. W. R., five miles. Daily mail. Population 75.

JOHNSTON, JAMES H., P. M., and general merchant.

DARRELL.

A post office in the township of Chatham, County of Kent.

HALL, EDWARD, P. M.

DAWN MILLS.

A post village on the Sydenham river, on lot 3, 7th and 8th concessions, of the Gore of Camden, distant from Chatham 16 miles. The village was laid out in 1863 by the late William Taylor, Esq. James Boyle and Capt. Taylor were among the first settlers. The third Division Court is held here. It contains two churches, Episcopal and Wesleyan Methodist, one flouring mill, one carding and fulling mill, one sawmill, two hotels, a carriage and waggon maker, blacksmith, &c. Daily mails. Population about 200.

ARNOLD, CHRIST., (D. & C. Arnold)
ARNOLD, LOREN, farmer
ARNOLD, THESTOR, blacksmith
ARNOLD, DAVID, (D. & C. Arnold)
ARNOLD, T. S., miller, (D. & C. Arnold)

Baxter, Mrs., (wid. Charles)
Bentley, Samuel, waggon maker
Brighton, David, blacksmith
Bryden, David, general blacksmith
Bryden, John, blacksmith
Chambers, William, farmer
Clark, James, spinner
Cross, David, laborer
DAWN MILLS, Jas. Smith, prop.
carding, fulling, spinning, and cloth manufacturing. (See adv.)
DAWN MILLS, flouring, D. & C. Arnold, props.
ECCLESTONE, J. W., proprietor
Fullerton House
Echlin, Daniel, general store
Fulker, John, farmer
FULLERTON HOUSE, J. W. Ecclestone, prop.
Gifford, William, farmer
Huff, Rev. Dennis, W. Methodist
Keetch, Henry, laborer
Kelly, Peter, shoemaker

Kimery, F., waggon and carriage maker
Leak, Henry, blacksmith, T.
McFadden, Rob't, farmer
Martin, Henry, engineer
Martin, William, engineer
Pavy, James, cabinet maker
Pavy, James, jun., carpenter
Pengelly, John, carpenter
Pragley, Charles, farmer
Sheldon, George, teacher
SMITH, JAMES, J. P. and P. M., Reeve for Camden, commissioner, carding, fulling and manufacturing of woolen goods. (See adv.)
Smith, William T., carver
Smith, James T., carver and fuller
Stevens, James, bailiff
Traxler, Peter L, prop. Union Hotel
Union Hotel, Peter I. Traxler, prop.
Wallace, David, clerk 3rd D. C.
Ward, W. A., general store

JAMES SMITH,

WOOLLEN & CARDING MILLS,

DAWN MILLS, C. W.

Custom work, Carding and Cloth Dressing done at short notice.

DEALTOWN.

A post office in the township of Tilbury East, County of Kent, on lot 162, 20 miles from Chatham, the county town. The post office was established in 1859, Joseph Smith first postmaster; present postmaster, Isaac Russell; assistant postmaster, Isaac Lambert.

RUSSELL, ISAAC, Postmaster.
DOVER SOUTH.

A post village of the Township of Dover, County of Kent; settled about the year 1853. Distant from Chatham six miles. Population about 75.

GERVAIS, STANIS, P.M.

DRESDEN.

A post village situated on the river Sydenham, at the head of navigation. It was laid out in 1846 by Peter Van Allen. Peter Windover and William Wright were among the first settlers. The post office was established in 1854, Mr. Blackwood first postmaster. The principal business consists in the shipping of square timber, staves and cordwood. Vessels of 300 tons can load here.

Dresden is a thriving village, and at present contains one Episcopal church, brick, Rev. Thomas Hughes; Congregational, Rev. Wm. Clark; Episcopal Methodist, Rev. Mr. Routon; Wesleyan Methodist, Rev. Mr. Hooker; Methodist, (colored) Rev. Mr. Hawkins, and Baptist, Rev. S. H. Davis; two common schools, (one for colored children) one flouring and two saw mills, a tannery, several stores, two carriage and waggon factories, &c. A bridge is being erected across the river.

Distance from Chatham, 16 miles; from Thamesville, the nearest railway station, 18 miles. Daily mails. Population about 600.

Best, G. N., teacher
Black, John, blacksmith
Bower, Enoch, grocer
Boyle, W. J., clerk J. H. Johnston
Chauney, John, shoemaker
CLARK, SIBREE, M. D., books, stationery, drugs and medicines
Clements, Samuel, grocer
Craig, J. & F., prop. saw mill
Dresden Hotel, R. H. Walden prop.
DRESDEN HOUSE, John Watson prop.
Haslip, Eli, cooper
Hazlett, J. B., groceries, wines, liquors, &c.
Highgate, H., teacher colored school
Hollensworth, J. B.
Howard, H., blacksmith
Howard, Seth, sen., general blacksmith
Howard, Seth, blacksmith
Igram, Francis, carpenter
JOHNSTON, JOHN H., general store and grist mill prop.
Johnston, L. N., clerk John H. Johnston
Johnston, N. H., merchant
Lawrence, J. C., clerks
McInnes, Thomas R., M. D., drugs and medicines, dry goods, groceries, &c.
McWha, R., baker
Moody, Michael, grocer
Mount, Albert, carpenter
Nellis, Wm., engineer
Ritchey, Sandford, provision store
Sibley, J. B., merchant
Simpson, Ira B., shoemaker
Smith, F., tailor
Smith, A., waggon maker
Smith, Mrs., groceries
Smith, T., harness maker
Taylor, S., miller, J. H. Johnston
Thomas, John E., farmer
Hopkins, James, farmer
Trefice, Alex., waggon maker
Trefice, Isaac, lime burner
Trefice & Wright, saw mill props.
Walden, R. H., prop Dresden Hotel
WATSON, A., (Watson & Co.) (See adv.)
WATSON & Co., general merchants, (A Watson, C. P. Watson.) (See adv.)
WATSON, C. P., P.M., (Watson & Co.)
WATSON, JOHN, prop, Dresden House
Watson, M., clerk, Dresden House
WINTERS, H. E., M.D., and coroner
Wright, Joshua, carriage maker

VILLAGE OF DRESDEN.

Shorey, W. C., carpenter
Simpson, Ira B., shoemaker
Skelton, F., tailor
Smith, A., waggon maker
Smith, Mrs., groceries
Smith, T., harness maker
Taylor, S., miller, J. H. Johnston
Thomas, John E., farmer
Hopkins, James, farmer
Trefice, Alex., waggon maker
Trefice, Isaac, lime burner
Trefice & Wright, saw mill props.
Walden, R. H., prop Dresden Hotel
WATSON, A., (Watson & Co.) (See adv.)
WATSON & Co., general merchants, (A Watson, C. P. Watson.) (See adv.)
WATSON, C. P., P.M., (Watson & Co.)
WATSON, JOHN, prop, Dresden House
Watson, M., clerk, Dresden House
Webster, Isaac & J., shoe shop and tannery
Wees, Robert, shingle and lath factory
Wees, Thomas, proprietor shingle and lath factory
Wells, Henry, blacksmith
Wells, Miss, milliner
WILLISTON, D. D., dry goods and clothing, &c. (See adv.)
WINDOVER & WILLISTON, G. B. Windover, J. H. Williston, general store. (See adv.)
WINDOVER, G. B., Windover & Williston.
WILLISTON, J. W. (Windover & Williston.)
WINTERS, H. E., M.D., and coroner
Wright, Joshua, carriage maker

HAMILTON HOUSE.
CHEAP CASH STORE!

WINDOVER & WILLISTON, Proprietors, Continue to offer great inducements to intending purchasers, by selling for Cash for Low Prices.

Dry Goods of Every Description,

A General and Well Selected Stock of
READY MADE CLOTHING.
A Choice stock of
Family Groceries, hardware, and all kinds of Patent Medicines.
D. B. WILLISTON.
J. W. WILLISTON.
DRESDEN, KENT Co., C. W.
Corner of Main St. and Metcalfe Avenue.
VILLAGE OF DUART.

JOHN H. JOHNSTON,
IMPORTER AND DEALER IN
Staple and Fancy Dry Goods, Ready Made Clothing.
Boots and Shoes.

HARDWARE, GROCERIES, &c.

Buyer and Shipper of Timber, Staves and Sawed Lumber.
DRESDEN, KENT Co., C.W.

A. WATSON & CO.,
GENERAL DEALERS IN
DRY GOODS, HATS AND CAPS, GROCERIES,
HARDWARE, READY MADE CLOTHING,
BOOTS, SHOES & PATENT MEDICINES.
DRESDEN, KENT Co., C.W.

DR. S. CLARKE,
CHEMIST AND DRUGGIST.
DRESDEN, KENT Co., C.W.

DUART.

A post village, situated on lots five and six, Middle Road, in the Township of Orford. The post office was established in 1857, James Tait, first postmaster. It contains two hotels, four general stores, a flouring mill, two steam saw mills, a chair, rake and mash factory, one cabinet shop, two blacksmith and three shoemakers' shops.

Distance from Chatham thirty miles, from Bothwell eleven miles, and from Port Hanover, on Lake Erie, three and a half miles. Daily mails. Population about 250.

Barker, Rev. Dawson, Episcopal Methodist Bryan, Robert, blacksmith Campbell, Donald, laborer Crawford, Duncan, innkeeper Cunningham, Hugh, sawyer Curtis, James, teamster Curtis, William, teamster Dufour, Robert, laborer Duncan, Thomas, gardener

VILLAGE OF HIGHGATE.


EDGHEWORTH.

(SEE VALLETTA.)

FAIRFIELD.

(SEE TROY.)

HARWICH.

Name of the post office of the village of Harwichville, in the Township of Harwich, County of Kent. The village was founded in 1847. Distant from Chatham twelve miles. Population about 100.

HUTCHINSON, J., P.M.

HIGHGATE.

A post village situated on Lot 6, Concession 6, of the Township of Orford, County of Kent; distant from Chatham, 25 miles, and from Thamesville, 10 miles. The post office was established in 1867—Anthony Atkinson first and present post-master. There is an Episcopal Methodist Church in the vicinity. A Temperance Lodge, No. 366, “Star of Kent,” and a Free School. Semi-weekly mail. Population, 75.
VILLAGE OF KENT BRIDGE.

Armstrong, Thos. L., teacher
ATKINSON, ANTHONY, P. M.
Atridge, Anthony, farmer
Atridge, Wm., farmer
Baldwin, John, farmer
Baldwin, Thomas, ropemaker
Byfield, James, bricklayer
Churchill, Amos, farmer
Ferguson, John, farmer
Ferris, Jesse, ashery
Gill, Rebecca, weaver
Gosnell, Christopher, farmer
Gosnell, George, farmer
Gosnell, George W., engineer
Gosnell, Lawrence, farmer
Gosnell, Lawrence, J. P.
Grout, J. C., carpenter & builder
Lee, John, farmer
Martin, Mathew, farmer
McDonald, Alexander, blacksmith
McDonald, J., carpenter & builder
McLaurin, Wm., lumberer
Oldham, John Lacy, merchant
Phenix, John, farmer
Raycroft, James, farmer
Raycroft, John, farmer
Reader, John, farmer
Rutledge, Thomas, farmer
Scott, Frederick, farmer
Spiteri, Hiram, teamster
Stone, John, J. P., farmer
Stone, Richard, farmer
Stone, Robert, farmer
Tape, James, shingle maker
Tape, Thomas, farmer
Teetzel, David, lumberer
Teetzel & McLaurin, props saw mill
Wright, Rev. M. A., Episcopal
Methodist

KENT BRIDGE.

A post village, situated on the Chatham and Camden Plank Road, in the township of Camden, county of Kent, distant from Chatham ten miles. A fine bridge has been erected across the Thames at this point, at a cost of nearly $5000. A large amount of business is done here in square timber, staves, &c.

This village contains a post office, established in 1863; one Church, open to all denominations, a good Common School, Miss E. McKean, teacher; and an Orange Lodge, No. 859. Mails daily. Population about 120

Arnold, Hillard, farmer
Arnold, William, farmer
Arnold & Langford, general blacksmiths
Bell, Murdoch, blacksmith
Crow, D. T., farmer
EGLIN, RICHARD, P. M., manufacturer of boots and shoes; and proprietor Egin Hotel
Klose, John, shoemaker
Langford, Geo. R., farmer
Lutes, James, farmer
McLachlin, J. B.
Moench, Edward, waggon and carriage maker
Pickard, Amos, farmer
Roe, Nathan, proprietor McKerrall House, and keeper of toll bridge
Shaw, Bailey, farmer
Shaw, Edwin, farmer
Shaw, Absalom, farmer
VanDuzer, H. H., dealer in dry goods, groceries, &c., &c.,
Warner, Daniel, manager McKerrall House
White, John, farmer
White, Wm. H., assistant postmaster.

VILLAGE OF MORPETH.

RICHARD EGLIN,
MANUFACTURER OF BOOTS AND SHOES,
PROPRIETOR OF EGLIN HOTEL AND POSTMASTER,
Kent Bridge, County of Kent.

LOUISVILLE.

A post village in the Township of Chatham, County of Kent, on Lot 15, first Concession of the River Thames, six miles from Chatham, the County town. The post office was established in the year 1830; John Crow being first post-master. Robert C. Struthers, present post-master. The village was first settled by Pennsylvanians Dutch, and contains one Baptist Church, one Wesleyan Methodist, one Common School; Isabella McQueen, teacher; average attendance 30; and one Loyal Orange Lodge. The land in the vicinity of the village is unequalled in the Province, but level, and is well adapted for the culture of hemp. Mails tri-weekly. Population, 80.

Allan, Ira, carpenter
Belford, Ebenezer, merchant
Blackburn, Rachel, seamstress
Chinick, Wm., hotel keeper
Dickson, John V., lumberman
Dickson, Joseph K., lumber clerk
Dwyer, James, shoemaker
Grover, J. B., farmer
McKenzie, Alexander, blacksmith
McQueen, Isabella, teacher

MORPETH.

A large and flourishing village in the Township of Howard, on the Talbot Road, pleasantly situated in the midst of a fine agricultural district. It was laid out by William Sheldon, Esq., and the post office was established in the year 1830—Capt. Wheatly, first postmaster. Messrs. Garrett and Henry Lee, Robert Wood and Joseph Eberle, were among the first settlers. The 2nd Division Court is held here. Morpeth, Rondeau and Clearville, are out-posts of Chatham. Value of Exports, 1865, 67,441 dollars; for 1866, 72,519 dollars. John Duck, Custom's officer.

Morpeth Volunteer Infantry Co., No. 4, 24th Batt.; Kent, Captain, John Duck; Lieut., C. H. Mason; Ensign, Hiram Cornwall.

The village contains several stores, hotels, a carriage factory, cabinet and blacksmith shops, &c. Distance from Chatham, 32 miles;
Turnbull, Jasper, blacksmith
Wilson, M., farmer
Wilson, Wm., general merchant
WOOD, ANSON, farmer

Wood, G. C., saddler, &c.
Wood, W. K., shoemaker
Zimmerman, Isaac, teamster

DE WITT'S PATENT SPRING JACK AND COUPLING,
FOR WHEEL CARRIAGES,
PATENTED 23RD NOV. 1855.

For Town, County, or Shop Rights, apply to
SHAW & DEWITT,
MORPETH, C.W.

MORPETH CARRIAGE FACTORY.

CHARLES SHAW,
CARRIAGE, WAGGON AND SLEIGH MAKER,
MORPETH, C.W.

JOHN M. MCNEIL, M.D.,
PHYSICIAN, SURGEON,
AND ACCOUCHEUR,
MORPETH, C.W.

JOHN DUCK,
CLERK OF THE SECOND DIVISION COURT.
Agent for the Canada Life Assurance Company of Hamilton, and
Provincial Insurance Co. of Toronto.
CONVEYANCER & GENERAL LAND AGENT.
MORPETH, C.W.
VILLAGE OF RIDGETOWN.

Thomas Hulburt and Clarke, pastors. A Lodge, No. 1140, of the Loyal Orange organization, also holds meetings here, and the North Star Lodge of I. O. G. T., Mails weekly.

Cates, Isaac, architect
Cates, Joseph, architect
Crew, —, architect
Dales, Isaac, farmer
Dales, James, farmer
Dales, Joseph, farmer
Dales, William, architect
Graham, James, teacher
Healy, Henry, sen., farmer
Healy, Robert, farmer
Hodgins, Thomas, farmer
Mills, Joseph, farmer
MILLS, HORATIO, J. P. & P. M.
Paine, Joseph, farmer
Paine, Samuel, farmer
Simpson, John, farmer
Smith, William, farmer
Stobbs, Ralph, farmer

OUNGAH.

A post office, situated on Scotch Creek, in the Township of Chatham and County of Kent. Distant from Chatham 7 miles.

KINNY, STEPHEN, P.M.

RIDGETOWN.

Village of a flourishing village situated on lots nine and ten, ninth concession, and lots nine and ten tenth concession of the township of Howard. The Erie street road passes through it to Lake Erie.

The village was settled in 1844, H. Dodge, Edmund Mitton, Ebenezer Colby, — Marsh and James Wilson were first settlers. The village contains two churches, Presbyterian and Wesleyan Methodist, a steam flouring mill, capable of manufacturing 20,000 barrels per annum, a woollen mill, general stores, hotels, mechanics' shops, &c.

Distance from Chatham, 19 miles; from Thamesville, 11 miles; from Morpeth, 11 miles; from Morpeth, four miles, and from Lake Erie, five miles. Daily mails. Population, 350.

Beaton, Hugh, carpenter
Beatty, J., pensioner
BEVINS, JOHN, carriage and waggon maker and blacksmith.
(See adv.)
Brash, Mrs., grocer
Caven, Rev. Mr., Presbyterian
Colby, Mrs.
COLEMAN, WALTER, cabinet maker, upholsterer and undertaker
Coyne, John, student D. A. White
Dodge, H., prop. Dodge's Hotel
Elford, Charles, photographer
Forbes, Richard, student D. A. White
Fraser, John M., M.D.
Gesner, John, cabinet maker
GIbson, CHARLES, (Gunder & Gibson)
Grant, Robert, laborer
Graham, Marshall, carpenter

OLD MONTROSE.

A post office of the Township of Romney, Lot 11, 4th Concession, County of Kent, 38 miles from Chatham, the County Town. It was first settled by Col. Talbot and Ralph Stobbs, in the year 1831. The post office was established in 1861—Horatio Mills becoming first postmaster. There are two schools in the Township, Miss Bassett and Mr. James Thomas, teachers; also, an Episcopal Methodist Church, Rev. Mr. Burdette, pastor, and a Wesleyan Methodist Church, Revs.

Beaton, Hugh, carpenter
Beatty, J., pensioner
BEVINS, JOHN, carriage and waggon maker and blacksmith.
(See adv.)
Brash, Mrs., grocer
Caven, Rev. Mr., Presbyterian
Colby, Mrs.
COLEMAN, WALTER, cabinet maker, upholsterer and undertaker
Coyne, John, student D. A. White
Dodge, H., prop. Dodge's Hotel
Elford, Charles, photographer
Forbes, Richard, student D. A. White
Fraser, John M., M.D.
Gesner, John, cabinet maker
GIbson, CHARLES, (Gunder & Gibson)
Grant, Robert, laborer
Graham, Marshall, carpenter

JAMES TAYLOR,
BOOT AND SHOE MAKER.
MORPETH, C. W.

Has on hand the Patent Improved Spinning Wheel of G. H. Welch's. Also, Patent Rights for the Townships of Harwich & Howard.

SHELDON HOUSE,
WILLIAM SHELDON, - - - PROPRIETOR.
MORPETH, C. W.

EXCELLENT ACCOMMODATION FOR TRAVELLERS.

OLD MONTROSE.

A post office of the Township of Romney, Lot 11, 4th Concession, County of Kent, 38 miles from Chatham, the County Town. It was first settled by Col. Talbot and Ralph Stobbs, in the year 1831. The post office was established in 1861—Horatio Mills becoming first postmaster. There are two schools in the Township, Miss Bassett and Mr. James Thomas, teachers; also, an Episcopal Methodist Church, Rev. Mr. Burdette, pastor, and a Wesleyan Methodist Church, Revs.
VILLAGE OF RIDGETOWN.

Graham, Nixon, cabinet maker.
W. Coleman
Gunder & Gibson (Geo. Gunder and Chas. Gibson) millers.
Hancock, L. S., P. M., stationer
Hartwick, Mrs.
Hawke, Rsv. W., Wes. Meth.
Hawkins, John, carpenter
Humphreys, — pensioner
Jackson, Alexander S., tailor and currier
Julian, Wm., laborer
Kinsey, Z., shoemaker
Laycock, Joseph, laborer
Lozar, G. E. T. W., prop. Western Hotel. (See adv.)
McEwan, James, shoemaker
McLean, J. D. R., general merchant, dealer in round and square timber, staves, &c. (See adv.)
Marcelles, Eli, teacher
Milton, Edmund, salesmen J. D. R. McLean
Milton, James, blacksmith
Morgan, Mrs., milliner
MOODIE, JOHN, prop flouring and woollen mills. (See adv.)
Page, Alfred, potash works
Phillips, Richard, J. P.
Platty, Robert, carpenter
Porter, Joseph, carpenter
Potts, Mrs., cigar maker
Proudfoot, Mrs.
Rich, Mrs., grocer
RIDGETOWN MILLS, (Gunder & Gibson) lessees
Riggs, Miss, teacher
Rockey, Young & Co., waggon makers and blacksmiths
Rockey, G. (Rockey, Young & Co)
Schlenker, Thomas, saddle and harness maker
Schindler, F. X., tailor
SMITH, JACOB, M.D., coroner, chemist and druggist
Stover, Reuben, farmer
Thatcher, S., teamster
VanAlstine, Jas., waggon maker
Watson, George, merchant
Watson, John, photographer
Watson, Z., farmer
Wein, Miss Mary J., milliner J. D. R. McLean
WESTERN HOTEL, George Lozar, proprietor
WESTLAND, HENRY Wm., general merchant
Weston, John, carpenter
WHITE, D. A., dentist. (See adv.)
Whitehead, Levi, shoemaker
Wood, Amos, Miller
Wrightman, Harmon, wheelwright
Young, James (Rockey, Young & Co.)
Young, J. (Rockey, Young & Co.)

JOHN BEVINS,
BLACKSMITH, CARRIAGE & WAGgon MAKER,
RIDGETOWN, C. W.

All Work Warranted, and Repairs done on the Shortest Notice.

VILLAGE OF RIDGETOWN.

JOHN D. R. McLEAN,
IMPORTER AND DEALER IN
FANCY & STAPLE DRY GOODS,
Millinery, &c.,
CROCKERY, GLASSWARE, LAMPS,
BOOTS AND SHOES,
READY-MADE CLOTHING,
FAMILY GROCERIES.

All of which will be
SOLD AT PRICES THAT CANNOT BE UNDERSOLD.
RIDGETOWN, C. W.

WESTERN HOTEL.
GEORGE W. LOZAR,
PROPRIETOR.
RIDGETOWN, C. W.
GOOD ACCOMMODATION FOR TRAVELLERS,
GOOD STABLING.
Stage between Shannonville and Morpeth passes Daily.
HORSES & BUGGIES ON HIRE.

RIDGETOWN MILLS,
RIDGETOWN, C. W.

JOHN MOODIE . . . . Proprietor.

These Mills have been recently enlarged, and offer every facility for Manufacturing all kinds of Woolen Goods, Fabrics, &c.
The Flouring Mills are excellent. All work guaranteed.
ROMNEY.

A post office, situated on the River Tirailles, in the Township of Romney and County of Kent, and contiguous to a station on the Great Western Railway. Distant from Chatham 30 miles. Mails tri-weekly.

COATS WORTH, C., P.M.

RONDEAU.

A village in the township of Harwich, five miles from Blenheim and seventeen from Chatham. It is a harbor on Lake Erie, sixty-five miles below the head of the lake. A projecting cape encloses a basin of about six thousand acres in extent, averaging eleven feet in depth. The harbor was improved by cutting a channel through the bar running across it, which with the piers, &c., cost $170,000. The road between this place and Chatham is one of the best in the Province. Rondeau contains one steam saw mill, a general store, blacksmith shop, carpenter shop, and one tavern. Population about 200.

Bowers, Wm., farmer
Bracket, Henry, Sawyer
Bailey, John, foreman E. L. Stoddard
Campbell, John, engineer
Gerow, Charles, farmer
Kinney, Wm., innkeeper
Maxwell, James, carpenter
Mickle, Dwight, farmer
Pardo, Abner, Sawyer

Passmore, Wm., shoemaker
Ross, George, blacksmith
SEWELL, JOHN, bookkeeper, E. L. Stoddard
SEWELL, J. & J. A., (Joseph and John A.) general merchants
Smith, John, Sawyer
Smith, Peter, Sawyer
Stoddard, E. L., lumber merchant and saw miller

VILLAGE OF THAMESVILLE.

THAMESVILLE OR TECUMSEH.*

A village and station on the Great Western railway, at the intersection of the London, Chatham, Morpeth and Florence roads, principally situated on lot fifteen, concession B, township of Camden. The site was surveyed in 1856 by David Sherman, Esq. Wm. Mayhew was the first postmaster. It is distant from Chatham 15 miles; London, 50 miles; Morpeth, 12 miles, and from Ridgeway, 9 miles. There are good grounds to believe that a rich vein of petroleum lies in and near the village, and salt and iron ore have been found. The sixth Division Court is held here. Daily mails. Population about 600.

About three miles from Thamesville is the Indian settlement of Moravian, the site of the “Battle of the Thames,” between the British and the Americans, Oct. 5, 1813. We condense the following account of this memorable engagement from the “History of the War of 1812-15.”

“...The principal result of Perry’s Victory was to necessitate the abandonment of all the positions held by the British beyond Lake Erie, and it was the intention of General Proctor to retire on the centre division at Niagara. Unfortunately the mingled reproaches and entreaties of Tecumseh induced him to change his intention and retire on the Moravian village, nearly half way between Amherstburg and the centre division, and there await the pursuing enemy. The following is the closing clause of the chief’s speech:—‘Father! you have got the arms and ammunition which our great father sent for his red children. If you have any idea of going away give them to us, and you may go in welcome for us. Our lives are in the hands of the Great Spirit. We are determined to defend our lands, and if it is His will we wish to leave our bones upon them.’

...The British were drawn up in line in a wood, not far from the Moravian settlement, with the Indians on the right, and a piece of cannon, a six-pounder on the left. The whole British force actually engaged in the battle numbered four hundred and seventy-six men. The Americans numbered twelve hundred cavalry, nineteen hundred and sixty infantry, and one hundred and fifty Indians.

...Harrison drew up his forces in two lines, and commenced the attack by a simultaneous charge on both the British and Indians. In both cases the first charge was repulsed, but a second decided the fate of the day. The British retreated first, and the Indians retreated on seeing the fate of their allies. The result of an affair against a body of

* Tecumseh (or Tecumth) was a chief of the Shawnee tribe, and brother of the celebrated “Prophet,” defeated by Harrison at the battle of Tippecanoe. He was the warm friend and ally of the English, and held the rank of Brigadier in the British army. He opposed the civilization of the Indians, but in a measure adopted the habits of the whites. He was a man of noble appearance, inflexible principle, honorable, and humane. He died at the early age of forty-four years.
such numerical superiority and under the most disadvantageous circum-
cumstances, may easily be anticipated. Closely pressed on every side,
and chiefly by a strong corps of mounted riflemen, the troops were
finally compelled to give way, and, completely hemmed in by their as-
sailants, with the exception of fifty men who escaped through the wood,
had no other alternative than to lay down their arms. The gallant Tec-
cumseh fell in the fight. Proctor, with his personal staff, excellently
mounted, sought safety in flight at the commencement of the engage-
ment. (See page 71.)

Adair, Robert, shoemaker
Beachley, Edward, prop. Thamesville carding, fulling and grist mills
Bedford, David, clerk, John Bedford
BEDFORD, JOHN, general merchant
Barling, Rainford
Black, Michael, laborer
Brown, Robert, carpenter
Busy, J. E., telegraph operator and stationer
Campbell, W. D., M.D.
Cann, Thomas C., flour and feed grain dealer, &c.
Carroll, W., agent of Thamesville carding and fulling and grist mills
Cornwall, Hamilton, farmer
Corson, W. H., clerk, McFarlane
Davis, John, carpenter
Decow, Abraham, clerk E. C. Decow
Decow, Ezekiel, general merchant
Decow, E. C., gen. store, druggists
Decow, William, pedler
D'Ell, John, laborer
Delmage, Mrs. (wid. James)
DUNCAN, JAMES, P.M., general merchant
Erwin, James, groceries and provisions
Ferguson, James, farmer
Ferguson, John (Ferguson & Sons)
Ferguson, J. J., clerk Mayhew & Wilson
Ferguson, Robert, (Ferguson & Sons)
Ferguson, William, pedler
Ferguson & Sons, saw mill proprietors
Fox, Christopher, proprietor Fox's saloon
George, E. N., station master G. W. R.
Gillis, L., veterinary surgeon
GORDON, G. R., gen. merchant, agent American Express Co.
Grant, Charles, salesman, Donald Grant
GRANT, DONALD, general merchant. (See card.)
Hazard, John, general merchant
Hemmingway, William, section master, G. W. R.
Hong, Joseph, carriage and waggon maker
Holmes, Irwin, M.D.
Hopper, John, carpenter
Hubble, Samuel, teamster
Hynes, James, tailor
Judson, J., painter
Kelly, Geo., carriage and waggon maker
Kendrick, Absalom, tanner
Kendrick, Solomon, saddler
Kerr, John, butcher
Lake, Charles, M. D.
Lancaster, Richard, farmer
LAWRENCE & BEACHLEY, props flouring mill
LAWRENCE, FRED., proprietor
Lawrence House
Lawrence, J. J., clerk Mayhew & Wilson
McAully, Arthur, hotel keeper
McDonald, Anselm, farmer
McFarlane, Daniel, general merchant
McKinlay, Wm., barrister, attorney, solicitor, &c.
Maloche, J. B., blacksmith
Marshall, James, carpenter
Martin, Thos., general merchant
Mayhew, Aldice, farmer
MAYHEW & Co. (Wm Mayhew) hardware merchants. (See adv.)
MAYHEW, F. J., (Mayhew & Wilson)
Mayhew, Jas, clerk, Mayhew & Wilson
MAYHEW & WILSON. (F. J. Mayhew and J.W.Wilson) general merchants. (See adv.)
MAYHEW, WM., hardware Mayhew, Wm., prop. Mayhew's hotel
Memmeeck, W., carriage and waggon maker
Metzner, Philip, shoemaker
Miller, Jas., tramser
Montreal Telegraph Co., J. E. Buoy, operator
Mott, Isaac, shoemaker
Obey, John, farmer
Obey, Wm., farmer
Ogilvie, Jas., switchman, G.W.R.
Papinot, Benj., merchant tailor
Peete, —, clerk, Mayhew & Co
Pulaski, Jos., cabinet maker
Robinson, Arthur, Ruthven & Co.
Rogers, Wm., laborer
Ruthven, George, M.D., surgeon
Sandford, Mrs.
Sicklesteel, —, engineer
simpkins, Isaac, blacksmith
Shearman, Samuel, farmer
Shearman, Wm. farmer
Shirren, Andrew, blacksmith
Spackman, Geo. F., tinsmith
Stanforth, W., foreman for J. Ferguson & Son
Stickney, M. L., engineer
Swisher, Richard, M.D.
WATTS, WM., prop. Western Hotel. (See adv.)
WATTS, ED., prop livery stable
WESTERN HOTEL, W. Watts, J.W., (Mayhew & Wilson)

WHEN YOU VISIT THAMESVILLE,
BE SURE AND CALL AT
DONALD GRANT'S,
Where you will find a large and well assorted Stock of
Dry Goods, Groceries, Hardware, Crockery, Boots & Shoes,
Ready-made Clothing, &c., &c.,
FOR CASH OR MARKETABLE PRODUCE.
DONALD GRANT,
THAMESVILLE, CO. KENT.
MAYHEW & WILSON,
JOBBERS AND RETAIL DEALERS IN
Staple & Fancy Dry Goods
READY-MADE CLOTHING,
BOOTS & SHOES, HATS & CAPS,
GROCERIES, CROCKERY, &C.,
DRUGS, PATENT MEDICINES AND DYE STUFFS,
THAMESVILLE, C. W.

WESTERN HOTEL,
THAMESVILLE, C. W.

WILLIAM WATTS, PROPRIETOR.

This House is situated in the immediate vicinity of the G. W. R. Station, and affords every accommodation for Travellers.
The Bar is supplied with the choicest Wines, Liquors & Cigars.

TERMS MODERATE.
Daily Stage from Morpeth to Thamesville & return.
LIVERY ATTACHED.

Village of Troy.

WM. MAYHEW,
DEALER IN
HARDWARE, CUTLERY,
All kinds of Waggon and Buggy Trimmings, Paints, Oils, Varnish, Glass and Putty, &c.

ALL ORDERS PROMPTLY ATTENDED.

TERMS CASH.
THAMESVILLE, KENT CO., C. W.

TILBURY EAST.

A post office, situated in the township of the same name, 194 miles from Chatham. The post office was established in 1851. A steam grist and saw mill is situated here on lot 10, Middle Road. There is also a store and potash manufactory.

SMITH, JAMES, P.M., and general merchant.

TROY.
(Fairfield P. o.)

A village situated on the town line between Howard and Harwich, distant from Chatham eighteen miles, from Thamesville fourteen, from Bothwell twenty-two, and from Morpeth four miles. The post office was established in 1863, Mrs. S. A. Burtt being appointed first postmistress. Thomas Lambert and John Ridley were among the first settlers.

There is an extensive steam saw mill at this place, with a manufacturing capacity of one and a-half million feet per annum.

Daily mail. Population about 100.

BELL, THOMAS S. (Bell & Wilson. (See adv.)
BELL & WILSON, general store (Thomas S. Bell, Abram Wilson)
Burtt, J. G., sawyer
Burtt, Richard, farmer
Burtt, Sarah A., postmistress
Craig, G., farmer

Craig, James, farmer
Davis, Mark, sawyer
Lambert, Samuel, cooper
Nichol, John G., ship carpenter
Nichol, Thomas, farmer
Remington, Lucius, farmer
Richards, John, laborer
Ridley, Henry, farmer
Ridley, John, farmer
**VILLAGE OF WALLACEBURGH.**

Ridley, William, blacksmith  
Rogers, Rev. B. B., Episcopal Methodist  
Smith, George, farmer  
Stinson, William, farmer  
SWARTHOUT, ISAAC, proprietor Troy saw mill  

WATSON, DAVID, farmer  
Watson, Robert, farmer  
WILSON, A. (Bell & Wilson) general merchant.  
Wilson, Edward, farmer  
Willshire, Henry, engineer  
Wood, James, farmer

**BELL & WILSON,**

DEALERS IN

**DRY GOODS, READY MADE CLOTHING,**  
**BOOTS, AND SHOES, GROCERIES, PATENT MEDICINES, HARDWARE, CROCKERY, COAL OIL, LAMPS, GLASS, PUTTY, &c., &c.**

THOMAS S. BELL  
ABRAM WILSON

**VALETTA.**

A post office in the township of Tilbury East, county of Kent, situated on lot 15, North Middle Road, 16 miles from Chatham, and 19 miles from Stoney Point, was first settled by Angus Grant in the year 1833. The post office was established in 1834, John Richardson, the present postmaster, being the first appointed. There is one Church, viz., Canada Presbyterian, Rev. Wm. Troup, minister; one Common School, average attendance 50; one I. O. G. T. Lodge. Daily stage to Chatham and Windsor. Mails daily.

RICHARDSON, JOHN, P. M., Wands, Alexander, blacksmith & general store. (See adv.) | waggon maker

Vaughan, William, cooper

**JOHN RICHARDSON,**  
GENERAL MERCHANT,  
**PEARL AND POT ASH MANUFACTURER.**  
VALETTA, C.W.

**WALLACEBURG.**

A post village in the township of Chatham, situated at the forks of the Sydenham river—which is here about sixteen feet in depth.

Distant from Chatham 17 miles, from Dresden 12, from Sarnia 32, and from Baby's Point 9 miles. The post office was established in 1835. Hugh McCollum first postmaster. Large quantities of lumber, staves, cordwood and grain, are annually exported. Hector McLean and John Johnson were amongst the first settlers. Daily mails. Population about 600.

Ayers, William, tailor  
Babbitt, Charles, teamster  
Bachus, John, foreman, T. Carolan  
Beattie, J. H., general merchant  
Becker, William, blacksmith  
Bell, Robert, sawyer  
Bowers, Lyman, shoemaker  
Bully, Francis, laborer  
Campbell, Capt. Neil, tug boat proprietor  
Campbell, William, shoemaker  
Carolan, Thomas, saw mill proprietor  
Clancy, Michael, merchant and lumberman  
Clapp, Peter, farmer  
Craige, John, cabinet maker  
Crisner, Aaron, laborer  
Davis, Charles, miller  
Davis' Flouring Mill, Charles Davis, proprietor  
Davis, Rev. J. T., Methodist Episcopal  
DOLE, REV. JOHN, (W. M.) Indian missionary  
Dolson, Israel, carpenter  
Doyle, Lawrence, harness maker  
Edwards, James, laborer  
Evoy, Patrick, laborer  
Fisher, John, carpenter  
Fiah, Richard, Ferry House  
FORHAM, PETER, grocery and liquor store. (See adv.)  
FORHAM, Thomas, harness maker  
Fraser, Alexander, farmer  
Fraser, Charles, collector of customs and P. L. S.  
Gordon, Aaron, brick maker  
Hay, Alexander, merchant  
Hubble, B., prop. Mansion House  

Hunter, Walter, engineer  
Johnson, C. J., clerk, Daniel Johnson  
JOHNSON, DANIEL, P.M. and general merchant  
Johnson, D., blacksmith  
Johnson, James, farmer  
Johnson, S. H., township Reeve, and merchant  
Judson, James, Tanner and currier  
Judson, Lester, painter  
Kent Mills, flour and feed store, Wm. Verrell agent  
Langstaff, Miles, land agent  
Lalonde, Jos., cabinet maker  
Lalonde, S., grocer  
Laporte, G., laborer  
Lee, John, watch maker  
Lester, George, M.D.  
Lillie, John & Son, general merchants  
Little, H., grocer  
Little, Justus, clerk  
Lioy, L., carpenter  
Luker, Thomas, laborer  
McPherand, Chas., carpenter  
McDonald, Alex., ship builder  
McDonald, A. B., lumberman  
McDonald, Daniel, mason  
McDonald, H. L., engineer  
McDonald, Capt. H. M., tug owner  
McDonald, Neil, engineer  
McDonald, Neil, captain of Hero tug  
McDonald, R., laborer  
McDonald, Wm., hotel keeper  
McDougald, A., confectioner  
McDougald, Alfred, laborer  
McDougald, James, laborer  
McDougald, L. A., laborer
VILLAGE OF WALLACEBURG.

McDougald, Wm., carpenter
McKay, Alex., farmer
McLean, Hector, J.P., lumberer
McMillen, Alex., sawyer
McRae, Alexander, lumberman
Mansion House, B. Hubble, prop.
Mark Rev. Rob't, Wesleyan Methodist
Martin, Henry J. P.
Martin, John, miller
Martin, R. V. agrt.
Martin, S. S., laborer
Martin, Theodore, tanner and boot and shoe maker
Mayhew, N. laborer
Merritt, A. B. sawyer
Miller, J. R., carpenter
Murphy, T. laborer
Neville, Robert, laborer
Newman, J. B. M.D.
Niven, T. grocer
North American Hotel, Mrs. A. McLeod, proprietress
O'Neil, James, clerk
Parker, Edward, mariner
Patterson, W. grist and saw mill proprietor
Peck, Richard, boarding house
Peck, William, jun., caulker
Price, John, laborer
Price, James H. clerk
Rae, George, waggon maker
Rice, Robert, ship carpenter
Richardson, James, ferry man
Ross, Angus, laborer
Sawyer, F. J. accountant
Scott, James, book keeper
Smith, Calvin, carpenter & joiner
Smith, John L., baker & confectioner
Steinhoff, Capt. J. W.
Stewart, E. clerk
Stewart, Eilhu, teacher
Swindler, G. W. cabinet maker
Sydenham Exchange, Malcolm McKerrell, proprietor
Taylor, Captain W., shipbuilder
Taylor, Captain George
Thornton, Aaron, laborer
Tobin, Michael, laborer
Trevise, John, blacksmith
Vincent, Joseph, mariner
Vincent, Samuel, farmer
Wagstaff, Charles, shoemaker
West, Thomas, innkeeper

PETER FOREHAM,
IMPORTER OF
WINES, LIQUORS, AND
GROCERIES;
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL.
WALLACEBURG, KENT CO., C.W.

VILLAGE OF OSTRANDER.

OSTRANDER.
(TOO LATE FOR REGULAR INSERTION.)

A post office of the Township of Howard, County of Kent.

Adiman, John, farmer
Boddy, Thomas, cattle dealer and farmer
Butler, Henry, blacksmith
Gillis, Duncan, prop. Traveller's Home Hotel
Marsay, Robert, merchant
Ogilvie, Francis, reeve of Township of Howard

JOHN BEVINS,
BLACKSMITH,
CARRIAGE & WAGGON MAKER,
RIDGETOWN, C.W.

All Work Warranted, and Repairs done on the Shortest Notice.

FABER'S HOTEL,
FIFTH STREET, IN REAR OF POST OFFICE,
CHATHAM, C.W.

English, Français, and Deutsch, spoken by the Proprietor,
MICHAEL FABER.

GOOD STABLING AND ATTENTIVE HOSTLER IN ATTENDANCE.
The Bar is supplied with the Best Wines and Liquors.

CHARGES MODERATE. GIVE US A CALL AND JUDGE FOR YOURSELVES.
VILLAGES IN LAMBTON.

ABERARDER.
A village in the Township of Plympton, on lot eight, tenth concession, situated on the Grand Trunk Railway, twenty miles from Sarnia and five from Camlachie. It was settled in 1833 by Alex. Hamilton. The post office was established in 1863, D. McBean first P.M. The village contains two churches, Methodist and Presbyterian.


Bell, Thomas, wagon maker
Bell, William, blacksmith
Cavins, James, farmer
Duff, J. H., teacher
Hamilton, Alex., farmer
Hunter, James, carpenter
Jardine, Robert, councillor
King, Thomas, section master
Little, Thomas, section master G. T. R.
Mcbean, D., P.M., merchant
May, George, laborer
May, Richard, mail carrier
Moffatt, James, farmer
Nicholson, Daniel, laborer
Scott, Rev. D. (Prim. Methodist)
Simpson, John, shoemaker

D. McBEAN,
Dry Goods, Ready-made Clothing, Boots and Shoes, Hardware, Crockery, &c.

ALVINSTON.
A post village, in the township of Brooee, county of Lambton, on the travelled road from Watford to Florence, where it crosses the Bear Creek or Sydenham River. It is distant about 38 miles from Sarnia, and is surrounded by a fine agricultural country. The chief business of the place consists of a store, a grist and saw mill, and hotel.

BRANNAN, J., P. M.
VILLAGE OF BABY'S POINT.

Kupplenberger, Henry, harness maker
Langel, M. J., tailor & clothier
LEARN, BENJAMIN, general merchant
Locke, Rev. Wm. (Episcopal) Lyman, Rev. B. (Episcopal, Methodist)
McAusten, William, weaver
McLeod, Duncan, carpenter
Mellon, Charles, blacksmith
Mellon, Thomas, carder & fuller
Murray, R. clerl
Motherall, James, M.D.
Ott, George, farmer
Paisley, James, gen. merchant
Pretty, R. tanner
Raymond, Wm., blacksmith
Sankey, Charles, wagon maker
Shirk, Wm., carpenter
Showler, T. N., tailor & clothier
Showler, R., blacksmith
SMITH, THOMAS, innkeeper
Stenson, John, laborer
Stephenson, G. B., J.P. and general agent
Trumble, W., wagon maker
Utter, Henry, farmer
Vahey, John, harness maker
Vahey, William, merchant
Vahey, William, sen., saddle and harness maker
Vetter, J., boot & shoemaker
Ward, A., carpenter
Ward, B., boots and shoes
Ward, Thomas, bell ringer
Williamson, John, laborer
Wilson, Rev. Wm. (Wes. Meth.)
White, E., carpenter
White, John, laborer
White, M. J., carpenter

AUGHRIM.

A post village in the township of Brooke, situated on lot 16, in the 1st concession, and on the river Sydenham; distant from Sarnia 35 miles, and 9 miles from Bothwell and Newbury stations. The post office was established in 1855—Andrew Bell, first postmaster. It contains two churches, Episcopal, Rev. John Gunne, and Wesleyan Methodist, Rev. E. A. Stafford, one steam saw mill, Orange Lodge No. 297, and a Temperance Lodge. Semi-weekly mails.

Craig, Samuel, sawyer
McGillum, Alexander, blacksmith
McDorman, William, carpenter
Moore, James, farmer
McKEUNE, JOHN, P.M.
Murray, Bernard, tailor
Wall, Thomas, farmer

JOHN McKEUNE,
Proprietor Aughrim Steam Mills, and manufacturer of Black Walnut, Oak, Ash, and other Lumber.
(C J. MCK. is also Commissioner for taking Affidavits. —J)

AUGHRIM, C. W.

BAY'S POINT.

A post village situated on the River St. Clair, Township of Sombra, twenty-four miles from Sarnia, twenty-seven from Chatham, and

VILLAGE OF CAMLACHIE.

forty-eight from Detroit. The village was settled by James Baby, sen., in 1826. The post office was established in 1852—William Henderson, first postmaster. Large quantities of cordwood are sold here to steamboats, tugs and other vessels. Steamboats arrive here daily, during navigation, from Sarnia, Detroit and Port Huron. Semi-weekly Mails. Population, about 150.

Armstrong, Wm., teacher
Black, Andrew, laborer
Bregen, F. B., general merchant
Cain, James, farmer
Calder, Hugh, sub-collector customs
Carroll, Hearns, farmer
Crooker, Wm., farmer
Downs, Michael, farmer
Garvey, Miss, teacher
Harraity, Francis, farmer
Jones, Amos, farmer
Kelly, John George, general merchant
MENTEN, JAMES, sen., P. M., com. in B. R.
Menten, James, jun., asst. P. M., and wharfinger
McDonald, Allan, farmer
McDonald, Duncan, farmer
McDonald, James, farmer
Moun, James, farmer
Murphy, Peter, jun., farmer
Murray, Lawrence, farmer
Murray, Owen, farmer
O'Leary, John, farmer
Stonehouse, Robt., dealer in stoves and ploughs

JAMES MENTEN, SEN., COMMISSIONER IN QUEEN'S BENCH, ETC.

BAY'S POINT, C. W.

BIRKHAL.

A post office situated on Lot number 7, sixth concession of Moore, twelve miles from Sarnia. Post office established 1860—James Stewart, first postmaster. Mails, semi-weekly.

FINLAY, McKENZIE, P. M.

CAMLACHIE.

A post village and station on the G. T. R., in the township of Plympton, County of Lambton, 19 miles from Sarnia. This station was formed by the enterprise of Mr. Duncan McDonald, Sarnia, who presented the Grand Trunk Railway Company with sufficient land for station purposes in 1863. Since which time the village has rapidly
improved. The surrounding country is rich and fertile, and considerable business is done in the shipment of timber and cordwood from this point. Daily mail. Population about 100.

ARMOUR, ROBERT, P.M. and general merchant.
McDONALD, DUNCAN, general merchant.

COLINVILLE.

A post village in the Township of Moore, situated on lot 14, in the 8th Concession, from Sarnia, the County Town, ten miles. James Butler being one of the first settlers. The post office was established in 1851—Colin McDiarmid first postmaster. John Butler, present postmaster. It contains 1 school, average attendance, 32; 1 Lodge I. O. G. T., 462. Mails, semi-weekly.

Alexander, James, shoemaker
BUTLER, John, postmaster
Dods, J., blacksmith and wagonmaker
McLaren, R., Sawyer and miller

COPLESTON.

A post office situated on the South half of Lot number 10, in the 12th Concession of the Township of Enniskillen, 17 miles from Sarnia, and 2 from Petrolia Station. This little hamlet will, in all probability, become noted in connection with the Oil trade—two first-class wells having been sunk on the same lot on which it is located. It is in the heart of the Petroleum district on Oil Creek. The post office was established in 1865—R. P. Smith first and present postmaster. The place was settled by the same gentleman in 1859. Weekly mail.

Dennis, Henry, farmer
Dennis, Samuel, farmer
Dennis, Wm., farmer
Elliott, Wm., builder
King, John, farmer
Mitchell, Aquilla, farmer
Monroe, T., farmer
Richardson, Wm., farmer
SMITH, RICHARD P., P. M., assessor Tp. Enniskillen

CORUNNA.

A thriving village on the river St. Clair, situated on lots 60-3, front concession, Township of Moore, six miles from Sarnia. Large quantities of staves and timber are annually exported and thousands of cords of wood are sold, chiefly to American steamers. The village was laid out by Government in 1835, and the post office was established in 1851. A. Stephens, first postmaster. There are four churches, Episcopal, Roman Catholic, Presbyterian and Wesleyan Methodist. Daily mail. Population 200.

Andreaux, Rev. Father, R.C Priest
Baxter, John, tailor
Benner, Robert, sailor
Bennett, John, farmer
Bennett, John J. laborer
Bennett, Thomas, laborer
Bette, William, cabinet maker
Britton, Joseph, boot & shoe maker
Brown, William, school teacher
Campbell, George, laborer
Chambers, John, farmer
Chambers, John jun., laborer
Chislett, John, boot & shoe maker
COUNTOS CHARLES, laborer
Edwards, David, sportsman
Ellis, Henry, retired
Ellis, Henry, jun. sailor
Farquharson, Alexander, sailor
Farquharson, John, carpenter
Farquharson, John, jun. laborer
Fisher, Dr. Alfred, P.M. of Sarnia
Gilbert, William, wearer
Greening, George, laborer
Hagan, James, laborer
Hagan, John, ship builder
HANEY, John, plasterer
Havers, John, butcher and grocer
Hughes, J. W. general merchant
Jackson, Joseph, tailor
Kimmiss, Thomas, laborer

H. J. MILLER, P.M.,
DEALER IN GROCERIES & PROVISIONS.

ANDREW A. DEPOTARY Moore Bible Society.

CORUNNA, C.W.
ERROLL.

A post village, situated in the township of Plympton, county of Lambton, on the shore of Lake Huron, 12 miles from Sarnia and two from Cambillion, a station on the G. T. R. The village was laid out by Government in 1835. Population about 100.

Bowman, James, tailor
Bridges, Thomas, farmer
Brown, David, farmer
Cairns, Andrew
Douglas, William

FLORENCE.

This village, one of the oldest in the County of Lambton, is pleasantly situated on the Sydenham River, in the South-east of the Township of Euphemia, Lot 16, 1st Concession, distant from Sarnia, thirty-six miles, and from Thamesville Station, nine miles. Florence was settled in 1830, by Mr. Job Hall, and the post office was established in 1834. George P. Kerby, first postmaster. The village contains three churches—Episcopal Methodist (Rev. J. Gunne); Presbyterian (Rev. H. Warden) and Methodist Episcopal (Rev. F. Smith). Population, about 300.

Bobier, Thomas, laborer
Butler, Richard, farmer
Dockrell, Joseph, carpenter
Drew, James, shoemaker
Duff, Wm., teacher
Ellsworth, Charles, blacksmith
Gordon, Charles, druggist
Gordon, W. A., merchant
Gray, James
Gunne, Rev. J., E. Methodist
Gunne, Robert, merchant
Herxton, M., innkeeper
Hooks, Rev. L., Wesleyan Methodist
Hooper, F., waggon maker
Johnston, J. A., waggon maker
Kerby, Charles, shoemaker
Kerby, D. M., sawyer
Kerby, Geo. P., P. M.
Kerby, Squire, shoemaker
Lamont, J. C. G., harness maker
Little, Wm., shoemaker
Mcleavy, W., tailor
Lee, Robert, tailor
Leigh, T. B., general merchant
Thomas, Thomas
WHITING, GEORGE, P.M.

FOREST.

A village and station on the Grand Trunk Railway, twenty-two miles from Sarnia. It is situated on lot 30, 14th concession of the Township of Plympton, County of Lambton. It is the highest point on the line of road from Detroit to Portland. An extensive trade is done here in wheat, timber, staves, &c. The surrounding land is of the first quality, and good leading roads are made to the village. The post office was established in 1861, Robert Dier first P. M. The village contains four churches—Episcopal, Rev. Mr. Phillips; Roman Catholic, Rev. Mr. Kilroy; Congregationalist, Rev. Mr. Spettigue; and Wesleyan Methodist, Rev. Joseph Little.

Boyle, Samuel, tailor
Britton, Wm., shoemaker
Cavanagh, Charles, laborer
Coddough, Wm., station agent
Copeland, Robert, section master
G. T. R.
Davidson, J., waggon maker
Dickie, Robert R., gen. merchant
DIER, ROBT., P. M.
Edgar, Euphemia, hotel keeper
English, James, telegraphist
Halleney, Michael, laborer
Hewer, Henry, builder
Hodgins, Edw., grain dealer
Holland, John, laborer
Hutton James, M. D.
Jay, Edwin, butcher
Livingston, Daniel, carpenter
McFee, Hector, laborer
McPherson, D., general merchant
Mallery, Samuel, photographer
Martin, Thomas, laborer
Martin, William, builder
Meadows, Eliza, laborer
Moore, Miss Francis, dress maker
Morningstar, Samuel, hoop dealer
Mullan, John J., hotelkeeper
Owen, Thomas, chair maker
Phelan, John, blacksmith
Phillips, Wm., carpenter
Roed, Elijah, bricklayer
Shaw, Ann, groceries & dry goods
Shotwell, R. H., saddler
Smith, Charles, shoemaker
Smith, Philip, hotel keeper
Stacy, William
Stephenson, H., waggon maker
Stonehouse, Wm., builder
Tennant, George, stone cutter
Tennant, John, stone cutter
Tripp, Jonathan, gen. merchant
Walker, Wm. H., cooper
West, Aaron, gardener
Williams, Morris, potash maker
Wilson, John, blacksmith
Woodroofe, J. A., gen. merchant
Woodyr, Henry, builder
Yonder, Wm., blacksmith

GOLDEN CREEK.
A post village, situated on lot 27, sixth concession of Bosanquet, county of Lambton, and contiguous to a station on the G. T. R., distant from Sarnia 30 miles. Population about 75.

KENNEDY, ALLAN, P. M.

HILLSBOROUGH.
A post village situated on lot 49, front concession of the township of Plympton, County of Lambton, 20 miles from Sarnia and 5 from Forest, the nearest railway station. The village was first settled by the late Captain Crooks, R. N., in 1854, and the post office was established in 1856. Thos. Hill first and present postmaster. The village contains an Episcopal church, a school, open during the summer, an Orange Lodge, No. 1029, a saw and grist mill, two stores, a blacksmith shop and hotel. The village would be an excellent place for cordwood were there a proper pierway made for loading on Lake Huron. There seems little doubt of oil being in the locality, and a company is already formed for the purpose of testing. Mails tri-weekly. Population about 70.

Adams, Robert, cabinet maker
Anderson, Horatio, blacksmith
Galloway, James, carpenter and builder
Gibson, Edward, M. D.
HART, GEO. J. P., commissioner, &c. (See adv.)
Hill, Thos. and John, merchants
HILL, THOS., P. M.
Hill, Milward, spirit merchant

Village of Kimball.

Huron. There seems little doubt of oil being in the locality, and a company is already formed for the purpose of testing. Mails tri-weekly. Population about 70.

Adams, Robert, cabinet maker
Anderson, Horatio, blacksmith
Galloway, James, carpenter and builder
Gibson, Edward, M. D.
HART, GEO. J. P., commissioner, &c. (See adv.)
Hill, Samuel C., farmer
Irving, James, carpenter
Jones, John, J. P.
Jones, Samuel, shoemaker
Jones, Thos., merchant
Kendall, Thos., constable and bailiff
Leard, Charles, miller
Sanderson, And., waggon maker
Wood, Thomas, innkeeper

GEO. HART, J. P.
CONVEYANCER. COMMISSIONER IN B. R.,
LAND AND GENERAL AGENT,
Office, Hillsborough P. O., Plympton House, 1½ miles from Hillsborough, Bosanquet.

JURA.
A post office situated on the third lot of the eighth concession of Bosanquet, County of Lambton, thirty miles from Sarnia, and seven from Widder station.

McCORDICK, JAMES, P. M.

KERTCH.
A post office of the township of Plympton, county of Lambton.

OXENHAM, J., Sen., P. M.

KIMBALL.
(WILKESPORT P. O.)
A post village situated on lot 14 in the 13th concession of Sombra, County of Lambton, almost in the centre of the township, and on the north branch of the Sydenham river, which is here navigable for large barges. The village was settled by Paul Sturdevant. The post office was established in 1852.
VILLAGE OF AICORF.

There are two churches (Methodist and Baptist), Orange Lodge No. 968, Temperance Lodge No. 534, and a good school.

Distance from Sarnia, 20 miles; from Chatham, 30; from Wallaceburgh, 14, and from Oil Springs, 14 miles. Weekly mails. Population, 150.

Bishop, Samuel, waggon maker
Dolsen, Rev. James D., Methodist
Eyre, Thomas, waggon maker
Farr, Joseph, hotel keeper
Garnett, Wm., baker and confectioner
Hooper, Richard, shipowner
Hoover, Thomas, apiary
KIMBALL, WM., P. M., merchant
Lyons, Thomas, sawyer

WILLIAM KIMBALL,
GENERAL MERCHANT, COMMISSIONER IN QUEEN'S BENCH,
GENERAL AGENT, &c.
KIMBALL, WILKESPORT P. O., C. W.

MANDAUMIN.

A post village on the Sarnia branch of the G. T. R., situated partly in the Townships of Sarnia and Plympton. Distant from Sarnia 10 miles. This village was laid out in the year 1856, and the post office established in 1862, James Dunlop being appointed first postmaster. It contains a Presbyterian church, built in 1858.

Mails daily.

DUNLOP, JAMES, P. M., and general merchant.

MOORE.

A thriving village on lot 36, front con. of the township of Moore, County of Lambton. It is situated on the river St. Clair, ten miles from Sarnia. Moore, or Mooresville, is beautifully located on an inclined plane to the water's edge, and the streets are laid out at right angles. Steamers from Detroit to Port Huron call here daily. Large quantities of lumber, staves and cordwood are shipped here.

The village was laid out in 1852 by J. F. Baby, who was also first postmaster. It contains a woollen factory, two flouring mills and two hotels.

VILLAGE OF OIL SPRINGS.

There are two churches (Episcopal and Wesleyan Methodist), and a Temperance lodge, No. 35. Daily mails. Population, 350.

Baby, Raymond, merchant
Bazo, Mitchell, shoemaker
Beaton, Mary, milliner and dressmaker
Bown, Nelson, waggon maker
Courtney, Adam, slave merchant
Courtney, John, merchant
Crookshite, David, bailiff
Dale, Robert, Deputy Clerk 7th Division Court
Gamble, A. W., M. D.
Harley, Francis, blacksmith
Johnson, J. P. and W. D., grocers, bakers and confectioners

JOHN MORRISON, P. M.,
Tailor and Clothier, Commissioner in Queen's Bench, Conveyancer. Agent Canada Life Assurance Co.
MOORE, C. W.

OBAN.

A post office in the Township of Plympton, County of Lambton.

CARRICK, WM., P.M.

OIL SPRINGS.

This important Village is situated in the Township of Enniskillen, on Black Creek, a tributary of the River Eydenham, distant from Wyoming, a station on the Sarnia branch of the G. W. R., 12 miles, from Petrolia, 7 miles, from Wallaceburgh twenty miles, and from Sarnia about 20 miles, the road to the County Town being planked and in excellent condition for the stages which daily traverse the distance. This road was opened in the year 1863. In the same year telegraphic communication was established, and in 1802, the "Oil Springs Chronicle," a paper devoted to the oil interest, was started by Messrs. Hudson & Solis; this excellent periodical is now under the management of Mr. John Smith. As the name indicates this village owes its rise, progress and prosperity to the Petroleum found in the locality. In another portion of the work reference is made to
ably represented here, and seem to be in a flourishing condition. Wells, refineries and stills extend along the creeks for miles. Now sunk is estimated at about 1500, some of which are pumped by steam. Wells, refiners and stills extend along the creeks for miles.

The village contains a number of well stocked stores, the merchants finding a ready market for their goods. There are a number of excellent hotels, the "Sherman," "Anglo American," and "Brantford House," being the most popular. All other branches of industry are ably represented here, and seem to be in a flourishing condition. The Churches are three in number, viz., Episcopal, Rev. Mr. Brookman; Wesleyan Methodist, Rev. Mr. Eastman; and Roman Catholic no resident minister. There is a Re-union Club for Literary and Musical Entertainments—F. A. Rea, President, and R. Matheson, Secretary. The Alexandra Masonic Lodge, No. 152, meets on Thursdays or after full moon—Thos. Ellison, W. M., D. McDonald, Secretary. Mails, Daily. Population, about 3000.

Municipal Officers, 1866.—Reece, John Kemp; Clerk, Edward Penton; Treasurer, John Savage; Councilmen, John Sifton, Isaiah Danks, S. G. O'Grady, John Cameron.

ADAMSON, GEORGE, clerk of 6th Division Court commissioner in B.R., &c., Tontine Buildings.

ADAMSON, JOHN S. (Adamson and McCarter.)

ADAMSON AND McCARTER, practical oil well drillers and contractors.

ADAMSON, MRS. GEO., drugs and chemicals, Tontine Buildings, Main.

Alexander, A. tavern keeper

Allen, William C. clerk Main

Amer, Edward, tinsmith

Anderson, Ralph, carpenter, West End

ANDREWS, JAMES, butcher & livery stable proprietor, Main. (See adv.)

ANGLO AMERICAN HOTEL, Chapman & Curtis, proprietors, Main

Beldon, Hezekiah, laborer, East End

Benjamin, Daniel, teamster, West End

Berrylhill, John, carpenter, West End

Bishop, F. A. clerk, H. Bishop

Bishop, Henry, clothing, boots and shoes, Main

Bliss, Capt., oil operator, boards

Blair, J., blacksmith, West End

Bodwig, John, carpenter, Main

Booth, James, laborer

BOSWELL, N. livery and sale stable, Main

Brodon, Albert, farmer East End

BRANTFORD HOUSE, (Excelsior & Carruth, proprietors. (See adv.)

Braund, John Q., oil well foreman, Main

Brennan, M. B. lumberman, Main

Brierty, Thos., blacksmith, Main

Bright, John, salesman, D. Doane

Britton John, bdg house, Main

BRITTON, EPHRAIM, saddles and harness, Main. (See adv.)

Britton, James, harness maker, E. B. BROWN, H. issuer of marriage licenses. (See adv.)

Bruce, C. G. oil operator and land dealer

Bullard & Hall, oil springs, West End

Burwell, Charles, carpenter

Cameron, John, oil producer Richmond

Campbell, D. R. & Co. groceries, provisions and liquors, Main

Campion, Richard, refiner, West End

Casy, Simon, clerk, Oil Springs hotel

CHAPMAN, A. P. (Chapman and Curtis.)

CHAPMAN & CURTIS, general merchants, Main. (See adv.)

CHERNEY, JOSEPH cabinet maker, & furniture dealer, Main

Chicago and Oil Springs Petroleum Co.

Clark, Adam, clerk W. F. Thompson

Clark, Albert, (Clark & Rutherford)

Clark, P. H. clerk

Clark & Rutherford, general merchants, Main

Coan, Benjamin, teamster, West End

Cochrane, John teamster, East End

Cochrane, Joseph, teamster, West End

Cochrane, Thomas, refiner, West End

Cockle, Horace, carpenter, West End

Colesman, Miles, well digger, West End

Corryell, John, driller, East End

Cossitt, Levi, lumber merchant, Main

Coulson's Hotel, Main

Cronkite, Geo., carpenter, West End

Crowne Petroleum Co., J. T. Williams, Main

Cullen, C., watch maker and jeweler, Main

Cullen, Patrick, teamster, West End

Cummings, Geo., carpenter, West End

Cummings, Jas., engineer, West End

Curry, John, boarding house keeper, East End

CURTIS, N. D. (Chapman & Curtis.)

Daniels, William, tailor

DANKS & CO., chemists and druggists, Main
DANKS, ISAIAH, groceries, liquors, hardware, provisions, &c., Main. (See adv.)
Davidson, J., engineer, West End
Dennem, George, druggist D. McTavish
Dennis, Samuel, barber
Densmore, Andrew, clerk G. B. Smith & Co.
Depe, Thos., laborer, East End
Doane, D., groceries, Main
Dobbin, John, engineer, West End
Dobbin, R., teamster, West End
Dolsen, D. S., groceries and provisions, Main
Douglas, Chas., M.B. and coroner
Douglas, George A., oil operator
Driver, W. E., laborer, East End
Duff, WM. L., butcher, Main
Duncan, Alexander, carpenter.
East End
Dunlop & Polley, general groceries, Main. (See adv.)
Dunlop, R. S. (Dunlop & Polley)
Elias, Jacob, carpenter, West End
Elliott, Andrew, oil, producer and lumber merchant
Elliott, And., oil and land owner
Elliott, Robert, oil operator and land owner
Enniskillen Petroleum and Refining Co., Main
EVANS, GEO. M. (Barrett & Evans)
EXCELL & CARRUTH, proprietors Brantford House, Main. (See adv.)
Farley, Thomas, driller
Farnsworth, A., laborer, West End
Faunt, Wm., laborer, West End
Fisher, James, (Jarvis, Walker & Fisher)
FLETCHER, ALFRED, oil well operator
Fletcher, Edward, contractor
Fletcher, Mrs. E., books, stationery and variety store
Flood, John, boot and shoemaker
Ford, A. H., carpenter, Main
Franklin, James, barber, Anglo American Hotel
Franklin, Thomas, engineer, West End
Froom, Gideon, laborer, West End
Fullerton, James, laborer
Giffin, W. N., school teacher
Gilbert, E. E., proprietor Oil Springs machine shops, Main
Gillespie, Joseph, butcher, Main
Gill, Sampson, painter, West End
Glass, James, laborer, West End
Gordon, James, tailor, W. F. Thompson & Co.
GORSLINE & BROCKETT, proprietors of Sherman House, Main. (See adv.)
Gould, O. A., farmer, West End
GRAHAM, WALTER K. B., barber and hairdresser, Main
Grayson, Ira, driller, West End
Grayson, R., teamster, West End
Grayson, Robert, boot and shoe maker
Grayson, Wm., laborer, West End
Green, Charles, clerk
Green, Edmund H., groceries and provisions, Main
Gregory, R., laborer, East End
Griffin, J., tinsmith, J. Parker & Co
Griffing, Charles J., oil operator, East End
GRIF'ITHS, STEPHEN F., barrister, &c., Main
Gustine, Smith (Pettee, Gustin & Co.)
Hall, Chas., carpenter, West End
Hall, E. L., agent Chicago & Utica Oil Co.
Hammond, Wm., teamster, West End
Hardy, Eugene B., clerk W. F. Thompson & Co.
Harkness, David, carpenter, East End
Hartigan, J., engineer, East End
Harrison, Wm., P.M.
HARTRY & HATCH, carriage and waggon makers and blacksmiths
Hayden, James, boarding house keeper
Hazel, John, laborer, Centre
Hazel, William, carpenter, Centre
Helm, Bowen & Co., bankers and exchange dealers, Main
Helm, J. S. (Helm, Bowen & Co.)
Herd, Robt., boot and shoe maker
Hering, Robt., printer, West End
Hilts, Frank, laborer
Hindley, George, teamster
Hoffman, A., cooper
Holman, William, boot and shoe maker
Holmes, A., teamster, East End
House, Jarvis, engineer, West End
Houston, Jas., West End
Howland, Nephew & Co., oil operators
Hughes & Clark, machinists, East End
Hughson, James, laborer
Hume, Alex., well driller, East End
Hungerford, Horace, carpenter
Hurd & Pease, oil land agents, Main
Hurd, P. A., barrister (Hurd & Pease)
Hutchinson, John, laborer, West End
Innis, Robert, driller, West End
Irwin, James, laborer, West End
Jackson, A. C., oil operator and land agent
Jackson, James, wood worker
Jarvis, Watt & Fisher, barristers and attorneys-at-law
Johnson, Robert, carpenter, West End
Jones, V. M., oil operator
Jury, W., oil merchant, Marchand
KEATING, JAS., groceries, provisions, wines and liquors, Main. (See adv.)
Keating, John, clerk, Jas. Keating
Keist, Frederick, refiner, East End
Kelly, Edward, farmer, East End
Kelly, Miss J. E., private school, Main E.
Kelly, Owen, engineer, Main E
Kemp, John (Reeve) West End
Kemp, Wm., oil operator, &c.
Kennedy, Mat., engineer, West End
Kerby, John, carpenter
KERR, J. & J., builders and contractors, Douglas
Kitchen, Richard, engineer, West End
Knott, H. B., oil operator, Main
Knott, T. D., oil operator, Main
Landsley, Charles & Co., commission agents and land dealers, Main
Lee, G. H., bailiff, 6th Div. Court, Main
Leibe, Charles, engineer, West End
Lennon, James, laborer, East End
Lightburne, S., law student
Lindsay, Henry, oil refiner, Centre
Little, Albert, (D. R. Campbell & Co.)
Lloyd, Wm., blacksmith, West End
Lourck, Samuel, teamster
LOUGHEAD, JAMES, saloon & bowling alley, engineer. (See adv.)
Lyman, Barnabus, carp., West End
Lyman, Morris, carp. West End
Lyman Nelson, carp. West End
Lyons, John, laborer, West End
McBride, Robert, flour and feed store, Main E.
McBride, William, clerk, Robert
McBride
McBreen, Edward, tinsmith, Way
& Bro.
McCarren, Michael, waggon maker, East End
McCarter, Jeremiah. (Adamson & McCarter.)
McCluster, John, engineer, East End
McDonald, Alex., tailor, West End
McDonald, Arch'd, laborer, West End
MACKLENI, S. STREET, M.D., surgeon and surgeon, Main E.
Marchand, Moses, Farmer, East End

MARSHALL, JOHN J, grocer, baker and provision dealer. (See adv.)
Martin, Jos., laborer, East End.
Martin, Samuel, boots and shoes, Main E.

MATHISON, ROBERT, dealer in crude and refined oils, commission agent and collector, Main.

Middleton, Wm., blacksmith
Milburn, John, engineer, East End
Miller, Alex., J.P., office, Sherman House building
Miller, Alex., J.P., office, Sherman House building
Mills, Henry, machinist, Richmond
Moor, Archibald, porter, W. Y. Thompson & Co.

Munson, A. E., oil producer, Darby
Murphy, John, engineer, West End
Musson, Thos., laborer, East End
Nelson, H. J., boots and shoes, Main
Newton, Geo., refiner, West End
Nichol, Thomas, surveyor
Oaks, Theophilus, laborer, West End
Odell, George A., clerk W. F. Thompson & Co.

Oil Springs board of trade and reading room, Main. C. G. Bruce, Pres.; A. Miller, Secy.
OIL SPRINGS CHRONICLE, John Smith, Publisher, Main. (See adv.)

Oil Springs Hotel, Martin Kelly, proprietor, Main E.
O'Grady, Standish G., oil land agent, Main.
O'Grady — cooper
Olive, Wm. H., M. D., Main
Orton, John,.teamster, West End
Palen, James, engineer, West End
Parker, J. & Co., tinsmiths
Parker, M., engineer, East End
Parker, Wm., laborer, East End
Parry, H. H., baker and confectioner, Main
Passmore, F. F., architect and land surveyor, Main
PEASE, DAVID, (Hurd & Pease) Peets, Hiram, grocer, provisions, &c., Main E.
Penton, E., barrister and land agent, Main.

PETTEE, GUSTON & CO., express and stage proprietors to Sarnia. (See adv.)
Pettingill, C. B.
POLLAK, J. L., general merchant, watches and jewellery, Main
POLLEY, JOHN (Dunlop & Polley)
Port Huron Refinery
Price, John, baker

Pursey, Hosea, oil operator, Main
Purtle, Thos., teamster, West End
Quarz, Daniel, laborer, West End
Radcliffe, John, auctioneer
READ, F. A., barrister, &c., Sherman House Building
Reidy, Augustus, watchmaker, J. L. Pollak,
Reilley, John, salesman, J. L. Pollak.

Richards & Bro., grocers
Richards, Richard, tailor, W. F. Thompson & Co.
Richardson, William, oil land agent, Main E.
RIDDELL, ROBERT J., bookkeeper, W. F. Thompson & Co.
Robertson, B. J., civil engineer, East End

ROBINSON, GEO., tank builder, Main E.

Robinson, Wm., laborer, West End
Robison, Jer., blacksmith, Main
Rolland, James, laborer, West End
Rose, A. F., operator and agent for oil lands and oils, Main
Rushdon, Wm., blacksmith, East End
Rutherford, W. T. (Clark & Rutherford)
Ruter, Thos., laborer, West End
SANDORN, AMBROSE, barber and hair-dresser, Main.
Sandy, Robert, laborer, West End

SAGE, ALEXANDER C., M.D., C.M., Main. (See adv.)
Sage, Capt. John, oil operator and treasurer, Main, east
Sawyer, L. A. boot maker
Sayers, Fenton, engineer, West End
Sharp, Henry, Engineer, West End
Shaw, Alex., well owner, East End
Shaw, John, photographer, Main, east

Shepherd, John, oil operator, Main

SHERMAN HOUSE, Gorsline and Brockett proprietors, Main
Shaw, John, Publisher, Main E. (See adv.)
Smith, C. M., laborer, West End

SMITH, G. B. & Co. dry goods clothing, boots and shoes &c., Main. (See adv.)
SMITH, HENRY, provincial land surveyor, Main. (See adv.)
Smith, J. F. (G. B. Smith & Co.)
SMITH, JOHN, publisher "Oil Springs Chronicle," general commission agent, &c., Main. (See adv.)
Smith, Thompson & Son, lumber and land dealers, agency, Main E.
Smith, Thompson, merchant, East End
Smith, Walter, laborer
Snider, Simon, laborer, West End
Somerville, William, East End
Soutar, Samuel, boot maker

Spears, Robert, bar tender, Sherman House
Spring, George, engineer East End
Springer, Edward, laborer, East End

Stephenson, James, carpenter, East End
VILLAGE OF OIL SPRINGS.

TONTINE DRUG STORE!

MRS. ADAMSON.
DEALER IN
DRUGS, MEDICINES, PERFUMERY,
SCHOOL BOOKS, STATIONERY, FANCY GOODS, &c.,
MAIN STREET, OIL SPRINGS.

Prescriptions carefully compounded.

ISAIAH DANKS,
DEALER IN
GROCERIES, WINES AND LIQUORS,
FLOUR, HORSE FEED, &c.,
OIL SPRINGS.

DANKS & CO., Chemists and Druggists, Main Street, Oil Springs.

BRANTFORD HOUSE,
EXCELL & CARRUTH, Proprietors.
Main Street, Oil Springs.

Good accommodation for travellers. Excellent Stabling.
The Bar supplied with Choice Wines, Liquors and Cigars.

DUNLOP & POLLEY,
DEALERS IN
GENERAL GROCERIES & PROVISIONS,
MAIN STREET, OIL SPRINGS, C. W.

N. B.—Hotels and Boarding Houses supplied on the most liberal terms. Goods delivered in any part of the Village.
VILLAGE OF OIL SPRINGS.

ANGLO AMERICAN HOTEL,
OIL SPRINGS, C. W.

CHASEN & CURTIS, Proprietors.

Travellers and Speculators will find this house comfortable and convenient, being situated in the centre of the Town.

GOOD STABLING.
The Bar is supplied with choice Wines, Liquors and Cigars.

TERMS MODERATE.

Stages leave this house Daily, for Sarnia, Petrolia, and Wyoming.

SHERMAN HOUSE,
OIL SPRINGS, C. W.

GORSLINE & BROCKETT, Proprietors.

Good Rooms, Attentive Waiters, and a Pleasant Home.

CHARGES MODERATE.

Stages leave this House Daily, for Sarnia, Petrolia and Wyoming.

VILLAGE OF OIL SPRINGS.

THE CENTRAL GROCERY,
CORNER OF
Main & St. Clair Sts.,
OIL SPRINGS.

JAMES KEATING,
WHOLESALE & RETAIL DEALER IN
Choice Family Groceries,
Fine Wines, Ales, Porters, Crockery, Glassware,
FRUITS, FARM PRODUCE, &c.

Orders for Crude and Refined Oils, promptly attended to.

The Oil Springs Chronicle

Is the Oldest Newspaper in the Oil Interests of Canada.

It is published at the Village of Oil Springs, immediately adjoining the celebrated Gum Beds and Flowing Wells of other days, contains a synopsis of the progress made in the oil business in all parts of the world, and pays particular attention to the development of the far famed Townships of Enniskillen and Dawn.

ADVERTISEMENTS INSERTED AT MODERATE CHARGES.

SUBSCRIPTION, $2 PER YEAR.

PUBLISHED BY JOHN SMITH,
OIL SPRINGS, C. W.